



PROFILE:

Colin Ward has been with Fillmore Construction since 2006. Colin has been involved in a wide range of projects in his time at Fillmore Construction, specializing in commercial and institutional buildings. Colin has worked as a Lead Hand, Foreman, Superintendent and Project Coordinator with Fillmore Construction leading to his current position as Project Manager.

CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

RISE COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS

The Shore, Kelowna, BC (2018 - ongoing): Project Value: \$29,788,000
New Building Construction - 150,400ft²
Role: Project Coordinator/ Project Manager

WETASKIWIN REGIONAL PUBLIC SCHOOLS, DIVISION NO.11

Wetaskiwin Composite High School, Wetaskiwin, AB (2015) Project Value: \$20,380,000
Expansion, Renovation, Electrical/ Mechanical systems replacement.
Role: Project Coordinator/ Project Manager

WAM DEVELOPMENT GROUP

Westgate Center CRU #3, Grande Prairie, AB (2014) Project Value: \$1,700,000
Construction of a new CRU Building and Site development 12,000 ft²
Role: Jr. Superintendent

APPELT MEDICAL DEVELOPMENTS

Sterling Center, Grande Prairie, AB (2014) Project Value: \$9,200,000
Construction of a new 52,000 ft², 3 story multi use building
Role: Foreman

MD OF SADDLE HILLS

Administration Complex & Public Works Buildings, Spirit River, AB (2013)
Project Value: \$10,169,149
Construction of a new 24,000 ft² administration building and 14,000 ft² public works shop
Role: Foreman

MD OF OPPORTUNITY NO. 17

Eagle Point Golf Course, Wabasca, AB (2013) Project Value: \$3,990,716
Construction of a new 16,000 ft² clubhouse and 8,000 ft² maintenance building
Role: Superintendent for final 2 months of project



COLIN WARD
Project Manager, C.E.T., NCSO

SOBEY'S

Safeway, Lloydminster, AB (2013) Project Value: \$8,633,200
Building Expansion and Interior Renovation- 52,000 ft²
Role: Foreman

BENTALL KENNEDY (CANADA) LP

Mission Hill Plaza, St. Albert, AB (2009) Project Value: \$1,000,000
Exterior Façade Renovations
Role: Superintendent

FIRST CAPITAL ASSET MANAGEMENT

McKenzie Towne Plaza, Calgary, AB (2008) Project Value \$5,500,000
New Building Construction- San Remo 5,000 ft², Good Life Fitness 20,000 ft², CRU 6,500 ft²
Role: Lead Hand

ORIGINAL JOE'S

Original Joe's Grande Prairie, Grande Prairie, AB (2008) Project Value \$620,000
Tenant Improvements- 4,000 ft²
Role: Superintendent for first month of project

ATB FINANCIAL

ATB, Killam, AB (2007) Project Value: \$1,200,000
New Construction of 4000 ft²
Role: Lead Hand for the framing scope of the building

ATB, Stettler, AB (2007) Project Value: \$1,900,000
New Construction of 6,000 ft²
Role: Lead Hand for the framing scope of the building

MARK'S WORK WEARHOUSE

Mark's, Red Deer, AB (2006) Project Value: \$1,200,000
Expansion and Renovation
Role: Foreman/ Lead Hand

EDUCATION:

Construction Engineering Technology, NAIT, 2006
Alberta Construction Association, NCSO, 2016

CAREER:

2016 - Present **Project Manager**, Fillmore Construction
2014 - 2015 **Project Coordinator**, Fillmore Construction
2006 - 2014 **Superintendent, Foreman, Lead Hand**, Fillmore Construction
Summer 2005 **Field Tech**, Daytona Homes
2004 **Carpentry Apprentice**, Holm Developments Inc.
2003 **Carpentry Apprentice**, Gary's Construction Services